Busbee, Bruce
. ]

From: Steven A. Skinner <sas@ggc.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 10:33 AM

To: Busbee, Bruce; Brandi Buff

Subject: RE: FY2025 Proviso 118.20 Greenwood Genetic Allocation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Bruce,
Thank you for sending this information. Brandi and | will get the disbursement request to you quickly.

Thanks,
Steve

A Steven A. Skinner, MD
President and CEOQ

/ﬁ" 05 umarisay }b‘ sas@ggc.org
7 Greenwo0d ~  Phone : 864-941-8164

/ Genehc Center 106 Gregor Mendel Circle
Greenwood, 5.C, 29646

WWW,BEC.OrE
000

This electronic mail ond any files transmitted with it may be confidential and ore intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they ore addressed. if you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this electronic moil in
error and that any use, dissemination, forwoarding, printing, or copying of this electronic meil is strictly prohibited. if
you have received this electronic mail in error, please immediately notify this sender by replying to this message
and deleting the matero! from any computer.

From: Bushee, Bruce <Bruce.Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 10:12 AM

To: Brandi Buff <bbuff@ggc.org>

Cc: Steven A, Skinner <sas@ggc.org>

Subject: FY2025 Proviso 118.20 Greenwood Genetic Allocation

[CAUTION] This email originated outside of the Greenwood Genetic Center. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Brandi,



| look forward to working with you and Greenwood Genetics Center again this year. Proviso 118.20 contains an
appropriation of $2,000,000 ($2M) to be distributed to Greenwood Genetic . These funds have been released by
the Executive Budget Office. Once | receive the completed disbursement request, | will submit the forms for
processing.

The requirements for processing these appropriations are similar to last year’s. | am attaching the forms required
by the Executive Budget Office for the funds to be released. Proviso 117.21 also requires that you submit quarterly
reports to the Agency and identify any subrecipient non-profit entities. The expenditure forms will be required:
First Quarter: 9/30/2024

Second Quarter: 12/31/2024

Third Quarter: March 31,2025

Fourth Quarter: June 30,2025

Final close out is due 90 days after the full amount is expended.

Please call should you have any questions.
| hope this information helps.

BRUCE BUSBEE, MPH
Budget Director

Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov n
R, 803-898-9740

@ 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203
3 www.ddsn.sc.gov

L3
sw+ South Carolina

[ 1
ra
[ Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this transmission, including attachments may contain privileged and confidential information,
including consumer/patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s} named above. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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Busbee, Bruce
]

From: Busbee, Bruce

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Brandi Buff

Subject: RE: FY2025 Proviso 118.20 Greenwood Genetic Allocation

We are good. I've reviewed it and have sent it to Director Holloway for signature. If we need anything else, I’ll call
you.

Thanks,
Bruce

BRUCE BUSBEE, MPH
Budget Director

Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov n
R, 803-898-9740

9 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203

Gy www.ddsn.sc.gov

sy :
ave Scuth Carolina

Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

From: Brandi Buff <bbuff@ggc.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>

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
| just wanted to double check with you to ensure you have what you need from me to release the $2M. | emailed it to
you last Thursday.

Thanks
Brandi
e Brandi Buff
E 50™ . Chief Financial Officer
Z. 4 ff@gpc.
& Greenwood V. ohutfescon

Phone: 864.941.8151

101 Gregor Mendel Circle
Greenwood, SC 29646

o @ WWW,BEC.OTE

~ Genetic Center




This electronic mail and any files transmitted with it moy be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this electronic mail in
error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If
you heve received this electronic mail in error, please immediotely notify this sender by replying to this message
ond deleting the material from any computer.

From: Brandi Buff

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 12:40 PM

To: Bushee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>

Subject: RE: FY2025 Proviso 118.20 Greenwood Genetic Allocation

Bruce,

Thank you so much for reaching out. Please find attached the completed disbursement form. | have added reminders
to my calendar for each quarterly expenditure report. Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything
else.

Thanks
Brandi
e Brandi Buff
. 5[}'5_‘“”'%.’ " Chief Financial Officer
2 bbuff@gge.
& Greenwood ) Y

Phone: 864.941.8151

101 Gregor Mendel Circle
Greenwood, SC 29646

000 i

Y 4 Genetic Center

This electronic mail and any files transmitted with it may be confidentiol and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed_ If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this electronic mail in
error ond that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this electromic mail is strictly prahibited If
you hove received this electronic mail in error, please immediately notify this sender by replying to this rmessage
and deleting the material from any computer.

From: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 10:12 AM

To: Brandi Buff <bbuff c.org>

Cc: Steven A. Skinner <sas(@ggc.org>

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
I hope this information helps.

BRUCE BUSBEE, MPH
Budget Director

2% Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov n
¢, 803-898-9740

@ 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203
@ www.ddsn.sc.gov

e
~w»+ South Carolina

34
Department of Disahilities and Special Needs

Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this transmission, including attachments may contain privileged and confidential information,
including consumer/patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.



South Carolina Depart_frig;r:it of Disabilities & Special Needs

- Special Grant Award for l;éss-"l‘hrbuijlf':sfate Contributions

Provider Name: Greenwood Genetic Center, Inc Vendor Number; 7000157264

Grant Name: DDSN 2025 Funds-Greenwood Genectic Funds Reservation #:

Grant Number: Genomic Med Tech.

Grant Period: 7/1/2024 though 6/30/2025 Amount: $2,000,000.00

Disbursement request in accordance with Proviso 117.21 and 118.20 of the FY2024-25 Appropriation.

Amount:
General Ledger Code:
DDSN Funded Program:

Fund Code Cost Center Functional Area | G/L Account
10050025 1160050010 J160%22gm 5180750000

RECEIVED
0CT 20 N2

¢ DOSN

Coentral Oftice Finance

Payment Approved by: /%/LCLQ( . Q‘—%‘ﬂ%ﬁ/’\—_

Date: /D qu [2&,?_ /\7/




State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution
This form is designed to collect the Information required by South Carelina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-
19, This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should
use this form to collect information from the designated organization. The Information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be
disbursed.
# O Q O
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution - Purpase
$2,000,000.00])150 - Department of Disabllitles and Special Needs |To advance new genamic technologles for clinical testing, generate and curate genomic data for machine
Entity Name (Greenwood Genetic Center, Inc Contact Name |Brandi Buff
Address ) 101 Gregor Mendel Circle Position/Title |CFO
City/State/Zlp ~ |Greenwood, SC 29646 Telephone  [264-941-8151
Website www.gRC org |Email bbuff@gge.org
Tax (O# . 57-0604070
Entity Type |Manprofit Qrganization
Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:
Description Budget ) Explanation
Personnel $1,353,074.88
Workforce Development $78,750.00)
Supplies, etc $568,175.12

Grand Tatal| $2,000,000.00

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:
These funds will expand access to genetic services across South Carolina. The funds will ensure that state-of-the-art genetic technology and testing is available to citizens of South Carolina. The
public will benefit from earlier diagnols of genetic conditions. The programs supported by these funds will accelerate the timely implentation of appropriate screenings and treatments of
genetic conditions. This will decrease inappropriate healthcare expenditures. These funds will also support workforce development in South Carolina, Increased research efforts in South
Carolina, and enhance economic develpoment In South Caralina.

Last updated. August 2022




QOrganization Certifications
1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denled the benefit of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization Is responsible.
2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reparts to tha Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4) Drganization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be sudited the contributed funds.

"

| CFQ
rganization Signature Title

Brandl Buff 10/17/2028
Printed Name Date

| Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure allgns with the Agency’s misslon and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022,
| 2) State Agenty certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
I 3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
[ 4) State Agency cartifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting recelved from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means
| Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023,
|

5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the
appropriations act of 2022.
6) State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

Agency Head Signature ‘\ ‘I)I;E./_am
! NS \"a NG l b

Printed Narmne

Lost updoted: August 2022




H. 5100 General Appropriations Bill for Fiscal Year 2024-2025: Part IB

118.20. (SR: Nonrecurring Revenue) {A) The source of revenue appropriated in subsection (B) is
nonrecurring revenue generated from the following sources:

(1) $57,879,811 from Contingency Reserve Fund;

{2) $919,997,259 from Fiscal Year 2023-24 Projected Surplus;

(3) $14,337,874 from Litigation Recovery Account;

(4) $5,151,700 from Excess Debt Service;

(5) $7,674,703 from Excess Statewide Employee Benefits;

(6) $74,500,000 from COVID-19 Vaccine Reserve Fund (Act 2 of 2021) - Admin;

(7) $22,133,208 from COVID-19 Vaccine Reserve Fund (Act 2 of 2021) - DHEC 31070000;

{8) $36,580,215 COVID-19 Vaccine Response Fund (Act 2 of 2021) - DHEC 31060000;

{9} $10,600,000 from Statewide Airport Growth Response in Act 239 of 2022 set aside
pursuant to proviso 118.19(67.1);

(10) ($4,955,000) for Fiscal Year 2023-24 Incremental Income Tax Reduction; and

{11) anyresidual certified unappropriated general fund dollars.

Any restrictions concerning specific utilization of these funds are lifted for the specified fiscal
year. The above agency transters shall occur no later than thirty days after the close of the books on
Fiscal Year 2023-24 and shall be available for use in Fiscal Year 2024-25.

This revenue is deemed to have occurred and is available for use in Fiscal Year 2024-25 after
September 1, 2024, following the Comptroller General's close of the state's books on Fiscal Year
2023-24.

{8} The appropriations in this provision are listed in priority order. Iltem (1) must be funded first
and each remaining item must be fully funded before any funds are allocated to the next
item. Provided, however, that any individual item may be partially funded in the order in which it
appears to the extent that revenues are available,

The State Treasurer shall disburse the following appropriations by September 30, 2024, for the
purposes stated:

{30) 1160 - Department of Disabilities and Special Needs
Greenwood Genetics Center $ 2,000,000

{(76) 160 - Department of Disabilities and Special Needs
{a) OspreyVillage - Amenities Center $ 500,000
(b} The Therapy Place - Therapeutic Pool and Critical
Repairs $ 400,000

(C} The funds for items (26)(b), (26)(c), (42)(b), (37)(c), (57}a), and (57)(f) will be available on July
1, 2024 from the Contingency Reserve Fund.

(D) Forthe purpose of all items in this provision, funds shall not be disbursed until verification
that receiver's organization is registered as a business, nonprofit, or charitable organization with the
South Carolina Secretary of State's office. This requirement does not apply to governmental entities
or entities created by statute. Upon receipt and verification of all requirements in this act, the funds
shalt be transferred directly to the grant recipients within ten business days.

(E) Forthe purpose of this provision, the Executive Budget Office may authorize the transfer of
items among state agencies upon request of the agencies after in consultation with the Senate
Finance Committee and House Ways and Means Committee.

{F} Unexpended funds appropriated pursuant to this provision may be carried forward to
succeeding fiscal years and expended for the same purposes.




10/24/24, 11.20 AM SCSO0S Charity Search

South Carolina

Secretary of State

(https://sos.sc.gov/)
Mark Hammond

N L T T T . m— B

Search Charities

Charities Search Home

<< Back to Search Results

Greenwood Genetic Center, Inc.

Public Id: P875

Dr. Steven A Skinner MD, CEQ

101 Gregor Mendel Circle Greenwood Genetic Center
Greenwood, SC 29646

Status: Registered. Information from this organization's annual financial report is listed
below.

The following financial information has been provided to the Secretary of State's Office by
the above named organization. The Secretary of State's Office has not independently
verified this financial information. If a charity has recently registered with the Secretary
of State's Office for the first time, there may not be any financial data available. Below
are figures for the organization's fiscal year 7/1/2022 ~ 6/30/2023.

hitps:/search.scsos.com/charities 143



10/24/24, 11:20 AM SCSO0S Charity Search

Financial Report

TOTAL REVENUE: $30,958,855.00
PROGRAM EXPENSES: $25,597,608.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $31,512,061.00
NET ASSETS: $5,188,839.00
FUNDRAISER COSTS: $515,062.00

Financial Report File

GGC 990 As Filed.pdf (/DisplayFinancialReport.aspx?
ReportType=Charity&CopyID=183566)

Next Report: 07/01/2023 - 06/30/2024 Due Date: 11/15/2024

According to the financial information filed with this office, this organization devoted
81.2% of its total expenses to program services during the year reported.

Disclaimer: The South Carolina Secretary of State’s Charities Search Webpage is provided as a

- service to customers to research charitable organizations on file with our office, or that have
been the subject of an administrative action. Users are advised that the Secretary of State, the
State of South Carolina, or any agency, office, or employee of the State of South Carolina do not

I guarantee the accuracy, reliability, or timeliness of the information provided, as it is the
responsibility of the charity to inform the Secretary of State of any updated information.

' Furthermore, the information provided does not constitute legal advice.

S08.SC.gov Home (https:/fsos.sc.gov) | Privacy Policy (https://sos.sc.goviprivacy-policy) |
Contact Us (https://sos.sc.gov/contact-and-feedback)

hitps://search.scsos comicharities 213




